Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Motor Claim - Ill <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 20 March 2023 11:44 AM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto); assignments; Admin A

Cc: ‘ess.carlos@eurokars.com.sg'

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] - Our ref - SMA1736U Mazda 3 / Recovery Claim — India /
10-3-2023 / Survey /

Attachments: EST 1736A MAZDA 3 RECOVERY CLAIM INDIA 10-3-2023 UBI 43300.pdf; SAS 1736A

MAZDA 3 REOVERY CLAIM INDIA 10-3-2023 UBI 43300_compressed.pdf

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Please conduct an OD survey on our vehicle SMA1736U _and let us have your report urgently.
*Kindly create OD claim & upload this survey request email to merimen.

Best Regards,
acelywn loh

,. [N DIA
=] . lNTI:']T.NATlONAL
INSLIRANCIE
$1 HNGAPODRE
- Serving ihe region since T987

64 Cecil Street, #04/#05 10B Building, Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext — 229

From: Jess Francis Carlos <jess.carlos@eurokars.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, March 17, 2023 9:59 PM

To: Motor Claim - lll <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] - Our ref — SMA1736U Mazda 3 / Recovery Claim — India / 10-3-2023 / Survey /

Dear Motor Claims Team,

Kindly arrange the Recovery Claim Survey to your insured’s vehicle.

Survey Type

yIvP SURVEY
(New Survey / Resurvey)
Vehicle to be surveyed : SMA1736A MAZDA 3
INDIA Insured Vehicle : SMA1736A MAZDA 3
Date of Accident : Friday, 10 March 2023
Date of Survey : TBA
Name of Workshop : Trans Eurokars Pte Ltd

Address of Survey Location : 5 UBI CLOSE



Name of Contact Person : Jess Carlos

Contact Number : 8128 9802
Any Undercarriage involved :

NO
(please indicate Yes / No)

Regards.

Jess Francis Carlos
Insurance Claims Executive | Eurokars Services Pte Ltd

5 Ubi Close, Singapore 408605
Tel. +65 6395 8833 | HP +65 8128 9802 | jess.carlos@eurokars.com.sg

EurokarsGroup.com | EurokarsGroupSGLinkedin

The contents of this email and attachments herein are strictly confidential. It may contain privileged information and is intended only for the use of the
individual or entity to whom the email is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by replying to this message and
then delete it from your system. Do not read, copy, use or circulate this communication. Internet communications are not secure. While every reasonable effort
has been made to ensure that this communication has not been tampered with Trans Eurokars Pte Ltd and its affiliates is not responsible for alterations made
to the contents of this message without its express consent. Any individual or entity who communicates with us is taken to have accepted these risks. In
providing personal data to us, you consent to us using it for the purposes set out in https://www.eurokarsgroup.com/data-protection/.

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed. It may contain confidential and/or
legally privileged information. If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has
reached you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby notified that any
use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination of this information in any way or in any manner is
strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as
information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses. Therefore, we do not accept liability
for any errors or omissions in the content of this message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of
Internet transmission or any modification. If you have sent or are sending personal data, you undertake that the
personal data being sent is current, complete and accurate. You understand and consent that the personal data may
be processed and retained by India International Insurance Pte Ltd (“llI”) in line with the purposes in lllI’s Personal
Data Policy (https://www.iii.com.sg/privacy-policy). For third party’s personal data, you undertake that you have
obtained the consent from the third party and made the party aware of all matters listed in this policy by referring
them to IlI's website. This message may contain confidential information intended only for the individual named. If
you are not the named addressee, do not disseminate, distribute or copy this email. Please notify the sender
immediately and delete this email from your system. Any views expressed in the email are those of the individual
sender, except where the sender specifically states them to be the view of Ill. The information and/or comments
provided or expressed in this message are not to be construed as legal advice and are not intended to replace legal
advice. You should not rely on any information and/or comments provided or expressed in this message/research
memorandum as legal advice. Il shall not be responsible for any loss or damage arising from your reliance on any
information and/or comments provided or expressed in this message.”




